O'Donnell, Mal_'x Beth

From: Kamp, Jacqueline

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 3:52 PM

To: Tilton, Rebecca; LaRocque, Linnea

Cc: Orjiako, Oliver; Euler, Gordon; Anderson, Colete; O'Donnell, Mary Beth

Subject: March 11 BOCC Work Session materials

Attachments: 2015_0311_BOCC_WS_Alternative3.1.pdf; Alternative3 1_11x17.pdf; Alternative3_
11x17.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Rebecca & Linnea!

Please find attached Community Planning’s materials for the March 11 BOCC Work Session on the Comprehensive Plan
update. The materials include:
1. Handout on purpose of work session and info on Alternative 3.1
2. Two maps
a. Alternative 3
b. Alternative 3.1

Thank you!

Jacqui Kamp
Clark County Community Planning
Ext. 4913

* 7 3 8 7 7 9 «»
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O'Donnell, Mal_'z Beth -

From: Kamp, Jacqueline

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 3:54 PM

To: Tilton, Rebecca; LaRocque, Linnea

Cc: Orjiako, Oliver; Euler, Gordon; Anderson, Colete; O'Donnell, Mary Beth
Subject: RE: March 11 BOCC Work Session materials

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Sorry ladies, just realized something is missing from one of the maps. Let me get back to you.

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
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Clark County

Comprehensive Growth Management Plan Update
2015-2035

Purpose of Work Session

Presentation by Community Planning staff on Alternative 3.1
Presentation on Alternative 4.1
Board direction on Alternatives

Proposed next steps for outreach and BOCC decision

Update on actions in 2015

January 21, 2015 BOCC Work Session—BOCC direction to pause process

February 3, 2015 BOCC consent item for City of Ridgefield request for 107.5 additional acres on UGA

expansion
February 18, 2015 BOCC W.S. on Alternative 4
March 3, 2015 Deadline for cities to make additional UGA expansion requests

March 11, 2015 BOCC Work Session on Alternative 3.1 and Alternative 4.1

Proposed next steps for public outreach and decision on Alternatives

April 1, 2015 April 14, 2015
| *0Open House ‘ e Open House | e BOCC
| Ridgefield Hockinson Hearing
' High School High School * 10:00 a.m.
*5:30 p.m. - ¢5:30 p.m. -
; 7:00 p.m. 7:00 p.m.
\ / _J W
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Clark County

Comprehensive Growth Management Plan Update

2015-2035

MARCH 11, 2015 BOCC WORK SESSION ALTERNATIVE UPDATE

Alternative 3.1 City initiated changes (updated)

Background:

¢ June 2014—cities and county agreed upon a July 30, 2014 deadline for Urban Growth Area (UGA)
expansion requests

¢ July 16, 2014—BOCC Work Session SEPA Scoping—Community Planning presents Issue Paper #5 SEPA
Scoping

o July 30, 2014—Battle Ground and La Center submitted UGA expansions for employment

= Battle Ground requested 80 acre UGA expansion on the west side of the city, north of Main Street/SR
502 (currently zoned R-5)

= La Center requested 56.55 acre UGA expansion at the I-5/La Center junction (currently zoned AG-20)

e October 22, 2014—Ridgefield submitted a request for 107.5 acres for residential on the north side of
the city (currently zoned AG-20)

e October 22, 2014—BOCC Work Session on Alternatives—Community Planning presented 3 Alternatives
e February 3, 2015—BOCC consent item on City of Ridgefield request—no decision made

e February 6, 2015—Letters from Community Planning to all cities to affirm their original UGA expansion
request or request new expansion requests

e March 3, 2015—2nd deadline for all cities to submit proposed UGA expansions

e March 11, 2015—BOCC Work Session Community Planning presenting updated Alternative 3.1 which
includes new requests from La Center and Washougal. The following is a list of all requests:

= A new La Center request for an additional 17 acres (currently zoned R-5) for a new school site
= A new Washougal request for 40.6 acres (currently zoned R-5) for residential

= Ridgefield’s request for 107.5 acres (currently zoned AG-20) for residential

= Battle Ground’s request for 80 acres (currently zoned R-5) for employment
=

La Center’s request for 56.55 acres (currently zoned AG-20) for employment

For other formats, contact the Clark County ADA Office: Volce (360) 397-2322; Relay 711 or (800) 833-6388; Fax (360) 397-6165; E-mail ADA@dlark.wa.gov.
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Alternative 3
October 2014
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2016 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE

Alternative 3.1 - Battle Ground, La Center, Ridgefield, & Washougal
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